
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 12,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Lorena A. Espinoza, Division of Legal Services 
RE: P 

New River Ranch L.C. d/b/a River Ranch 

Docket No.010812-WS - Initiation of show cause roceedings against New River Ranch 
L.C. d/b/a River Ranch in Polk County for violation of Rule 25-30.110(3), F.A.C., 
Records and Reports; Annual Reports, and Rule 25-30.120, Regulatory Assessment Fees. 

VIA FACSIMILE & U.S. MAIL 

Please note that an informal meeting via conference call between Commission staff and New 
River Ranch L.C. d/b/a River Ranch has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

Thursday, December 20,2001,2:00 p.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the certification requirements for the utility, and the 
outstanding regulatory assessment fees and annual reports owed by the utility in the above- 
referenced docket. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to 
attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Lorena A. Espinoza, Staff Attorney, 
at (850) 413-6185. 

LAEIddlw 

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Daniel, Messer, Walden) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth, Peacock, Rendell, WilIis, Mailhot) 
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi) 
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